



Fisheries and Oceans
Canada

Pêches et Océans
Canada

Canadian
Coast Guard

Garde côtière
canadienne

Deputy Commissioner
Operations

Sous-commissaire
Opérations

May 20, 2014

Christopher Ives, MA
VP Technology, RESTCo Inc.
Remote Energy Security Technologies Collaborative
48 Tarquin Crescent,
Nepean, Ontario
K2H 8J8

Dear Mr. Ives:

Thank-you for your enquiry on May 13, 2014 to the Canadian Coast Guard regarding support to the research and development project proposal for "Model Testing of a 1,000 ton capacity Arctic Oil Skimmer Barge."

Indeed, the Canadian Coast Guard is interested in advances in the field of oil spill recovery and has participated in various research activities over the years.

In response to your request for access to a Canadian Coast Guard oil skimmer, the Coast Guard is unable to grant your request as the skimmer is an essential piece of response equipment that we maintain in Atlantic Canada.

Sincerely,


Jody Thomas
Deputy Commissioner
Operations

Canada